



East Sussex Healthcare

NHS Trust

FOI REF: 25/706

6th October 2025

Eastbourne District General Hospital

Kings Drive
Eastbourne
East Sussex
BN21 2UD

Tel: 0300 131 4500

Website: www.esht.nhs.uk

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT

I am responding to your request for information under the Freedom of Information Act. The answers to your specific questions are as follows:

- 1. I would be grateful if you could provide the total monetary value of receipts from Car Parking within the Trust for the financial period April 2024 to March 2025 inclusive showing revenue from Staff Parking separate from the revenue from Public Parking inclusive of VAT if applicable.**

[Please see attached document - FOI 25-706 Responses.](#)

- 2. Also, the direct costs of maintaining the parking services within the Trust for the same financial period.**

[Please see attached document - FOI 25-706 Responses.](#)

If I can be of any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Should you be dissatisfied with the Trust's response to your request, you have the right to request an internal review. Please write to the Freedom of Information Department (esh-tr.foi@nhs.net), quoting the above reference, within 40 working days. The Trust is not obliged to accept an internal review after this date.

Should you still be dissatisfied with your FOI request, you have the right of complaint to the Information Commissioner at the following address:

The Information Commissioner's Office
Wycliffe House
Water Lane
Wilmslow
Cheshire SK9 5AF

Telephone: 0303 123 1113

Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Department
esh-tr.foi@nhs.net

Q1

Car Parking Income 2024/2025

Ticket Income - Patients and Visitors	1,193,504
Staff Annual Parking Permit Income	139,959

Q2

Expenditure Summary 2024/2025

Staffing	397,330
Direct Costs	321,598
Capital	200,000
Overheads	137,839
Reinvestment into ESHT Services	276,695
Total	1,333,462